



SOPHIA RAIS

SENIOR ART DIRECTOR

PROFIL

After graduating from INFODESIGN School in Casablanca with Bachelor's degree in Multimedia Development and Design. got two certifications of AUTODESK from CGI Trainer in Brussels after getting my degree from UHIC Commerce and Economy Science University of Casablanca.. i have held various positions including web design, graphic design, and even event organization, starting with Rahal Group as the junior general designer. Afterwards I managed a design studio with DARTS Advertising Agency, worked as a senior web designer with Gosnoweb and advertising manager at beebuzzad and worked two part-time jobs with Willy and Wily AD Agency and EmotionBox Promotional Gift Company. Later I held the position of Senior Graphic Designer at Sante Plus Magazine while I was working with their editing agency Gaia Media. Most recently, I worked as Art director and Event Manager with OPPO Boni Global as the Creative Director, before finally joining montania as an art director.

SKILLS

Photoshop-Dreamweaver
WEBDESIGN

Photoshop-illustrator-indesign
GRAPHIQUE & EDITION , PRINT

Flash-After effect-3d studio max
2D,3D ANIMATION

Adobe premier-After Effect-Mocka-Adobe audition
VIDEO MONTAGE , SPECIAL EFFECTS

3d studia max-zbrush (Mentalray&vray)
3D COMPUTER GRAPHICS

Microsoft Office Word ,Exel, Powerpoint
BUSINESS PUBLISHING

WORK EXPERIENCE

- JAN 2022 - PRESENT** | Senior Art Director - *Istanbul Montania*
- MARCH 2020 - JAN 2022** | Executive Art Director - *Istanbul Boni Global*
- DEC 2018 - MARCH 2020** | Art Director/event Manager- *Shanghai/Casablanca OPPO Morrocco*
- DEC 2017 - DEC 2018** | Senior Graphic Designer - *Casablanca Santé Magazine/ Gaia Media*
- APRIL 2016 - SEP 2017** | Senior Graphic Designer - *Casablanca Willy & Willy / emotionBox*
- MARCH 2015 - APRIL 2016** | Advertising Manager - *Casablanca Beebuzzad*
- FEB 2014 - FEB 2015** | Webdesigner Senior - *Casablanca Cosmoweb*
- NOV 2013 - FEB 2014** | Freelance Graphic Designer - *Casablanca*
- AUGUST 2012 - AUGUST 2013** | Graphic Designer 2d & 3d - *Casablanca Darts-DigitalArts*
- DEC 2011 - JULY 2012** | Designer 2d& 3d - *Casablanca Rahal Group*
- MAI 2010 - JULY 2011** | Trainee Graphic Designer - *Casablanca Avant garde multimedia - BioSécurité - E-itConsulting*

EDUCATION

- JULY 2012** | Autodesk 3d Architecture Certification CGITRAINER '1year' - *Brussels*
- JULY 2011** | Autodesk 3d Specials Effects Certification CGITRAINER '1 year' - *Brussels*
- JULY 2010** | Technician Specialized In Multimedia INFODESIGN SCHOOL '2years' - *Casablanca*
- SEPTEMBER 2011** | Diploma In Economy & Management HASSAN 2 of law & economy management '2years'
- JULY 2008** | Baccalaureate In Economie Management EIKHANSAA High School

INTEREST

🎵 Music, 🎬 Cinema, 🏄 Surf, 🏃 Sport, ✈️ Trip

FRENCH: Read & write, **ENGLISH:** Read & write, **ARABIC:** Read & write, **SPANISH:** Read.

